4/14/22, 4:16 PM Fine Arts Museums of San Francisco Mail - Re: Invitation to visit the de Young

de Young\

\ Legion of Honor
fine arts museums
of san francisco

Thomas Campbell <tcampbell@famsf.org>

Re: Invitation to visit the de Young
1me age

Chan, Connie (BOS) <connie.chan@sfgov.org> Wed, Mar 31, 2021 at 11:20 AM
To: "Campbell, Thomas (FAM)" <tcampbeli@famsf.org>

Cc Carrie Montgomery cmontgomery@fam forg , "Sonnen chein, Jenny (FAM)" j onnen chein@fam forg , "ChanStaff
(BOS)" <chanstafi@sfgov.org>

Thank you, Tom, for the invite. | am looping in my staff (see ChanStaff@sfgov.org) to schedule a time for the visit, and
perhaps, both President Walton and | can schedule our visit together. Thanks again for the invite. -- Connie

Connie Chan
District 1 Supervisor

San Francisco Board of Supervisors

From: Thomas Campbell <tcampbeli@famsf.org>

Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 at 10 11 AM

To: Chan, Connie (BOS) <connie.chan@sfgov.org>

Cc: Carrie Montgomery cmontgomery@famsf org , Sonnenschein, Jenny (FAM)
<jsonnenschein@famsf.arg>

Subject: Invitation to visit the de Young

This messége is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Dear Supervisor Chan,

Since reopening the de Young on March 6, it has been wonderful to see members of our Bay Area communities back in
our gafleries enjoying our exhibitions, sculpture garden, and permanent collection galleries. ! do hope we can welcome
you to the museum soon, and | am writing today to invite you to our upcoming private viewing hours on April 5 and May
13 My colleague in our Special Event department hared detail of the e event with you ye terday via a mailchimp
invitation, which | have attached to this message as a pdf. Our Calder-Picasso exhibition will be open to guests on April 5
and May 13. -

I've copied my colleague Carrie Montgomery (cmontgomery@fam forg) on thi email, a he will be able to an wer any
questions you may have about our April 5 and May 13 viewing hours. If you are unable to make it on April 5 or May 13,
we would be delighted to book tickets for you to view the exhibition at a later date.

All be t,
Tom

SR R R,



Director and CEO

(he, him, his)

Fine Arts Museums of San Francisco

de Young

Legion of Honor

Golden Gate Park | 50 Hagiwara Tea Garden Drive | San Francisco, CA 94118

p 415.750.3661

e tcampbeli@famsf.org | famsf.org

Please consider making a donation to the Fine Arts Museums Recovery Fund today. Any gift will make an impact.



